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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: contact@revoperformance.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 3 April, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident Involving GV6622S And SKN136M ON 12/03/2020 ALONG INTERLACE 

CONDO OUTSIDE CONDO TRAFFIC JUNCTION ABOUT 0740 HOURS

Attachments: LOD GV6622S.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam ,                                                                           

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING : (GV 6622 S  &  SKN 136 M) ALONG INTERLACE CONDO OUTSIDE CONDO 

TRAFFIC JUNCTION 

 

DOA  :  12/03/2020           TIME  :  0740 HOURS 

 

We refer to the above matter and write on behalf of WAGGIES & 

FRIENDS   ,                                                                                                       

The registered owner of GV 6622 S in respect of the above 

accident                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                 

We are instructed that the above accident was caused by your insured’s 

negligent                                                                                                           

driving / or management of your insured vehicle                                                                                                               

Your insured’s vehicle SKN 136 M collided onto the rear portion of our 

client’s                                                                                                     

vehicle GV 6622 S, As a result of the accident , Our client has been put to loss 

and                                                                                                             

expenses ,Particulars of which are as follows :                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                 

1.      Cost of repair   ( $ 1200 + 7% GST )                                                  $ 1,284.00 

2.      Loss of use   ( $100 x 4 days )                                                             $    400.00 

3.      Buy GIA report                                                                                        $      29.00                                   

                              

Total Amount   :                $ 1,713.00           

                                      

Enclosed are the following documents for your perusal                                                                                                  

1)      Driver ‘s driving license / Identity card                                                                                                           

2)      Certificate of insurance                                                                                                        

3)      GIA report                                                                                                                 

4)      Original repair claim                                      

                                                                          

Our company is not the authorized workshop of any of the GIA member 

companies                                                                                                        

and we are writing in purely for amicable sake .           

                                                                                                        

The demand herein is in respect of our client’s for damages pertaining to his 

motor                                                                                                          

vehicle and any settlement following or subsequent to this demand shall 

not                                                                                                      

prejudice any claim in respect of personal injuries                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                 

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the above said documents within 7 days and 

your                                                                                                               
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favourable reply is deeply appreciated .                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                 

Your faithfully ,                                                                                                  

_____________              

 

Thank you 

Benjamin  
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